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hlhether the Commission's proceeding be1ow, which considered evidence of

ljability and sanctions in a single hearing, satisfied the requirements of due

process as well as of section 6(b) of the Commodity Exchange Act,7 U.S.C.

$ e.

STATEMENT OF JURISDICTION

Pursuant to Circuit Rule 28(b)(3), respondent states that the

jurisdictional summary in petitioner's brief is complete and correct.



NATURE OF THE CASE, COURSE OF PROCEEDING AND

DISPOSITION BELOW

The instant petitions for review grow out of two decisions of the Com-

modity Futures Trading Commissjon (the "Commission" or "CFTC") in an adminis-

trat'i ve enforcement proceedi ng, In the Matter of Stuart N. Gimbel. et al, CFTC

Docket No. 84-20.

0n February 1, 1984, the Commission issued a fourteen count comp'laint

against Stuart N. Gimbel ("Gimbe1"), David M. Mondi ("Mondi"), Roman Sasin

("Sasin"), and Philip M. Getson ("Getson") (collectively, the "respondents").

As to Gimbel, the sole petitioner before this Court, the complaint charged

that he filed false or misleading reports with the Commission concerning

pos'itions he held in lumber-related futures contracts traded on the Chicago

Mercantile Exchange ("CME" or "Exchange")J,/, and that he failed to report to

the Commission that he controlled futures positions in accounts owned by the

other respondents. This conduct was alleged to violate sections 4i and 6(b)

of the Commodity Exchange Act and sections 18.00, 18.01(a), 18.01(d), and

18.0a(e) oi ihe Commission's regulatjons.? The complaint further alleged

that Gimbel engaged jn wash trading and noncompetitive trading'in violation of

UOuring the relevant period, the CME was a Commission-designated
"contract market" in two "random length" lumber contracts, and one "studs"
lumber contract. These contracts were collectively known as the "lumber
compl ex" .

ZAs pertinent here, Sections 4i and 6(b),7 U.S.C. S$ 6i,9 generally
established reporting requ'irements for traders and prcscribed the filing of
false or misleading reports with the Commission. Sections 18.00, 18.01(a),
18.01(d), and 18.0a(e) [now 18.04(d)], of the Commission's regulations, 17
C.F.R. $S 18.00, 18.01(a), 18.01(d), and 18.0a(e) (1979) implemented the
reporting requirements of the Act. The role these provisions play in the
Commission's market survelliance program is discu,ssed at pp. 5-10 below.



section 4c(a)(n) of the Act and section 1.38(a) of the Commission's

regulations, and that he violated a 1975 order entered by the Secretary of

Agriculture requiring him to cease and desist violating section 4i of the Act

by filing false reports concerning the futures positions he owned or

control I ed 'in accounts bel ongi ng to others .3/

The Commi ssi on 's compl a'i nt set these matters for evi dentj ary heari ng.

Moreover, the complaint specifically ordered that the hearing on the foregoing

charges would jnclude an inquiry into whether G'imbel should be den'ied

registration as a floor broker, ordered to cease and des'ist from further

violations, prohibited from trading on all "contract markets" (futures

exchanges), and assessed a civil monetary penalty not to exceed $100,000 for

each violation.

After Gimbel filed an answer denying the essentjal allegations of the

complaint, and after he was afforded an opportun'ity to take discovery and

subpoena wjtnesses, an oral evidentiary hearing was held in Chjcago before an

Admjnistrative Law Judge ("ALJ"). During eight Cays of hearings, Gimbel and

the other part'ies were each afforded an opprr'uunity to present direct

testimony, cross examine witnesses, and introduce documentary evidence. At

the conclusjon of the hearing, both Gimbel and the Commissjon's Division of

Enforcement ("Division") filed proposed fjndings of fact and conclusions of

I aw.

3/Prior to April 1975,
admi ni strati ve proceedi ngs
u.s.c. $ e (1e70).

the Commodity
brought by the

Exchange Act was enforced through
Secretary of Agriculture. See 7



0n January 31, 1986, the ALJ issued a comprehensive 44-page initjal

decision which found, among other things, that Gimbel had commjtted each of

the violatjons charged. Furthermore, on the basjs of these violations and

evidence of Gimbel's prior history of violat'ions of the Act, the ALJ ordered

that Gimbel be denied registration as a floor broker; that Gimbel cease and

desist from further violations of sectjons 4c(a)(A), ai and 6(b) of the Act

and the Commission's underlying regulationsi and that Gimbel be proh'ibjted

from trading on all futures exchanges. lllithout explanation, the ALJ declined

to assess a civi'l monetary penalty as requested by the Djvision.

Gimbel and the Division cross appea'led the initial decision to the

Commission. Gimbel challenged the liability conc'lusions and sanctions. The

Division appealed the ALJ's failure to assess a cjvil monetary penalty. After

full briefing by the parties, and its own consideration of the record, the

Commission entered an order on April 14, 19BB affjrming all of the findings,

liability conclusions, and sanctions recommended by the ALJ. In addjtion,

after independently assessing the record, the Commission imposed a civil
monetary penalty against Gjmbel in the amount of $115,000.

0n May 2, 1988, Gjmbel petitioned this Cor.rrt to rev'iew the Comm'ission's

Apri'l 14 order (docketed in this Court as No. 88-1849). That same day G'imbe1

sought reconsideration and a stay of sanctjons from the Conmjssion. In orders

dated May 17 and May 18, 198B, the Commission denied Gimbel's motion for

reconsideration and for a stay of sanctions. 0n June 2, 1988, Gimbel

petit'ioned this Court to revjew those Commission orders (docketed in this

Court as No. 88-2029). 0n May 31, 1988, this Court granted Gimbel's petition

for a stay of admin'istrative sanctions pending judicial review. Additionally,



on July 1., 1988, the Court granted the Commission's motion to consol'idate

Gimbel's petitjons jnto one proceeding.

COUNTERSTATEMENT OF THE CASE

I. Statutory Background

A. Requl ation o

The Commodity Exchange Act establishes a comprehensive regulatory scheme

to assure that futures markets serve their economic purpose by operating

properly and competitively, that trading is free from artificial prices or

price distort'ion, and that all who use the markets are treated equitably.4/

4/Among other things, Sect'ion 3 of the Act finds that commodity futures
affects the public jnterest and interstate commerce:

Transactions in commodities jnvolving the sale thereof for future
delivery as commonly conducted on boards of trade and known as "futures"
are affected with a national public interest. Such futures transactjons
are carried on in large volume by the public generally and by persons
enoaged in the busjness of buying and sell'ing commodities and the
prooucts and byproducts thereof in jnterstate commerce. The prices
involved in such transactions are genera'i1v quoted and dissemjnated
throughout the Unjted States and in forejgn countrjes as a basis for
determining the prices to the producer and the consumer of commodjties
and the products and byproducts thereof and to facilitate the movements
thereof in interstate commerce. Such transactjons are utilized by
shippers, dealers, millers, and others engaged in handling commodjties
and the products and byproducts thereof i n i nterstate commerce as a means
of hedging themselves against possible loss through fluctuations jn
price. The transactions and prices of commodities on such boards of
trade are susceptible to excessive speculation and can be manipulated,
controlled, cornered or squeezed, to the detriment of the producer or the
consumer and the persons handling commodjties and the products and
byproducts thereof jn interstate commerce, rendering regulation
imperative for the protection of such commerce and the national public
i nterest therei n

7u.s.c. $5 (1e82).



The Act outlaws price manipulation and other trading abuses. See

Sectjons 6(b) and 9(b) of the Act,7 U.S.C.5$ 9, 13(b). Moreover, it grants

the Commission authority to impose limjts on the number of speculative futures

positions that may be held or controlled by any one trader, and prohib'its

traders from acquiring, selling or holding positions that exceed those ljmits.

Sect'ion 4a of the Act, 7 U.S.C. $ 6a; see, e.9., CFTC v. Hunt, 591 F.2d l2ll,
t2r5-t6 (7th cir. t979).

The Commission's powers complement the self-regulatory role of commodity

exchanges jn restrjct'ing market abuses by large traders. Thus, section 4a(5),

enacted in 1982, expressly acknowledges the authority of commodity exchanges

to establ'ish and enforce their own limits on the amount of speculative futures

tradjng that may be done by any person, and at the same time requires that an

exchange's limits be the same or more restrjctjve than limits the Commission

may have set. 7 U.S.C. $ 6a(5). Fjnally, the Commission is empowered,

whenever it has reason to believe that an emergency exists, to take such

action as js necessary in its judgment to mainta;n or restore orderly trading

in, or liquidation of, any futures contract. Se-tion 8a(9) of the Act, 7

U.S.C.$ 12a(9); see also Board of Trade of tne City of Chicaqo v. CFTC, 605

F.2d 1016 (7th Cir. tsTs).5J

5/ To strengthen the regulation of futures trading, Congress in 1.974
vested a panoply of new regulatory and enforcement powers in the Commission.
120 Cong. Rec. 34736 (October 9, 1974) (remarks of Rep. Poage); 120 Cong. Rec.
34998 (October 10, 1974) (remarks of Sen. Clark). The Commission was given
the authority to bring act'ions'in federal district court aga'inst any person to
enjoin vlolations of the Act or the Commission's rules. Section 6c,7 U.S.C.
$ 13a-1 (1976). The Commission was also empowered to jnstitute administrative
proceedings to impose civjl monetary penalties on any person found to have
violated provisions under the Act and the rules thereunder. Section 6(b), 7

(Footnote Contjnued)



B. The Commissjon's Large Trader Reoorting Svstem Under The Act

To detect and, if necessary, take swjft remedial action against actual or

attempted market manipulations, squeezes, corners, position limit violations,

or any other events which may result in market emergencies, the Commission has

implemented an extensive market surveillance program to monitor the act'ivities

of large position traders on a daily basis. Crit'ical to the success of this

surve'illance program is the Commission's ability to require and rely upon

reports fjled by'large traders that accurately describe the number of futures

positions they hold or control.U

Sect'ion 4j of the Act,7 U.S.C.6i, empowers the Commission to acquire

the necessary information about large traders and their positions.Z/ Pursuant

(Footnote Continued)
U.S.C. $ 9 (L976). These powers supplemented already existing administrative
remedies by which the Commission may order any person to cease and desist from
unlawful conduct, deny any person trading privileges on contract markets, and
suspend or revoke the registration of violators. See Sections 6(b) and 6(c),
7 u.s.c. $$ e and 13b (1076)

6Jn In re hJiscope. S.A. , Ug77-i980 Transfer Binderl Comm. Fut. L. Rep.
(CCH) 1 20,785, at pp. 23,191-92, vacated on oungi qrounds, 604 F.2d 764 (2d
Cir. 1979), the Commission explained:

In order that the Commission be able to discern potentia'l1y disruptive
activjty and to take either prophylactjc or remedial actjon, the
Commission requires certain information from market participants.
Indeed, the Commiss'ion's information gathering function js critjcal to
its regulatory program [citinq, inter alja, section 4i of the Act].

Z/at ull times relevant to this proceeding, Section 4i of the Act
provided in pertinent part:

It shall be unlawful for any person to make any contract for the
purchase or sale of any commodjty for future delivery on or subject to
the rules of any contract market unless such person shall report or cause
to be reported to the properly designated officer in accordance with the
rules and regulations of the Commjssion (i) whenever such person shall

(Footnote Contjnued)



to Section 4i and its general rulemaking authority under section 8a(5) of the

Act, 7 U.S.C. $ 12a(5), the Commission adopted regu'lat'ions establ ish'ing

reportable levels for tradjng in lumber futures and requiring traders holding

(or controlling) positions at or above those leve\s to file reports giving

certain background concern'ing their trading in 'lumber.U At all times

relevant here, the Commission's regu'lations established the reportable

position level for lumber futures at 25 contracts, 17 C.F.R. S 15.03(a).

Thus, for example, during a1l times relevant to this proceeding, a trader

whose lumber positions met or exceeded the 2S-contract level was required,

that same day and on each day thereafter while the reportable pos'ition leve'l

was maintained, to fjIe w'ith the Commjssion "Form 1903" reports. See 17

C.F.R. S$ 15.02, 18.00.9/ Among other things, traders were required to

(Footnote Contjnued)
d'irectly or indirectly make such contracts with respect to any commodity,
or any future of such commodity, during any one day in an amount equal to
orin excess of such amount as sha'll be fixed from time to time by the
Commission; and (2) whenever such person shall directly or indirectly
have or cbtain a long or short position in any commodity or in any future
of such commodity, equal to or in exce:s of such amount as shall be fixed
from tjme to time by the Commissien. . For the purposes of this
section, the futures and cash or spot transactions and positions of any
person shall include such transactions and positions of any persons
directly or indjrect'ly control'led by such person. 7 U.S.C. 5 6i (1976) .

8/Reporting requirements for lumber became effective 'in Ju'ly 1975 when
the Commission amended section 15.03 of its regulations and when the CME was
formally designated by the Commission as a "contract market" for futures
trading in lumber'. See 1987 CFTC Annual Report at 115-116 and n.4.

90n D...mber 8, 1981, the Commission amended section 18.00 of its
regulat'ions, 17 C.F.R. $ 18.00, to djscontinue the requirement that Form 1903
reports be filed routinely by lumber traders as soon ns they reached the
reportable position level of 25 contracts. In p'lace of that requ'irement,
amended regulation 18.00 now requ'ires lumber traders who reach the 25 contract
reportable position level to file Form 1903 reports only upon "special call"
for such information by the Commission. In adopting this amendment to

(Footnote Continued)



disclose in these reports the quantity of a'l'l open futures contracts

(including spread positions) held for speculatjve purposes. 17 C.F.R.

$ 18.00(a) (rs7s).t01

In the event that any trader held or controlled more than one account,

regardless of whether such accounts were carried by the same or different

brokers, all were to be considered a single account for the purposes of

determjning whether a reportable position has been reached. 17 C.F.R.

$ i8.01(a) (1979). Each trader with reportable positions who controlled one

or more different accounts was requ'ired to show at the bottom of h'is first
Form 1903 report "a breakdown or listing of the names of all such accounts,

jncluding joint accounts, and their respective positions." This listing was

required to be updated monthly or when any change in the trader's control of

accounts occurs. 17 C.F.R. $ 18.01(d).

(Footnote Continued)
regulation 18.00, the Commission stated that:

the elimination of the requirement that'03 reports be fjled on
a routine bas'is wjll cause the Commission to rely more heavily
on series'01 reports and Forms 40 and 102 to satisfy'its
routine needs for large trader information. Concomitant with
the increased reliance which the Commission intends to place on
these reports to satisfy its jnformational needs, the
Commjssion wjll carefully monitor their accuracy and timeliness
and vjgorously pursue any apparent violatjon.

46 Fed. Reg. 59960 (1981).

N-/ a "spread" position involves "the purchase of one futures delivery
month against the sale of another futures delivery month of the same
commodity, the purchase of one delivery month of one commodity against the
sale of that same delivery month of a different commodity, or the purchase of
one commodity in one market against the sale of that commodity in another
market, to take advantage of and profit from a change in price relationships."
Committee on Agriculture, Nutrition, and Forestry, Futures Tradinq Act of
L978, 95th Cong., 2d Sess. (1979), Committee Print at 161.
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Fina11y, upbn reaching a reportable level of tradirg, d trader must fjle
with the Commission, nl later than ten days after the reportable level js

reached, a completed Form 40 "Statement of Reporting Trader." Such a report

provides the Commission with detajled informat'ion about the personal and

business background of the trader, the type of trading engaged in, and the

'identity of other persons who may have fjnancial interests in any of the

trader's accounts. The Form 40 must be updated once annua11y, or as necessary

whenever a previously filed Form 40 becomes no longer accurate. 17 C.F.R.

S 18.0a(e).JU

in sum, the Comm'ission relies heavily on compliance with reporting

requirements to enable it to monitor the activjties of'large traders for

potential market abuses. ]ruthful reporting by traders is thus a cornerstone

for effectjve market survejllance and the ability of the Comm'ission to meet

jts statutory mission to protect the'integrity of the futures markets.

lUSect'ion 6(b) of the Act, 7 U.S.C.
wjllfully making any false or misleadingjnter al'ia, any Form 1903 report or Form
any material fact which is required to be

$ 9, prohibits a trader from
statement of a material fact 'in,
40 report, or from wi l_'lful ly omi tti ng
stated in such reports.
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I I. Counterstatement 0f The Facts

A. Events Leadinq To The Proceedinq Below

l. The Transactions Involved In This Proceedinq

The fol l owing facts (set out in pp. 11-15) are not in di spute:E/

Between January and late April 1980, respondents Gimbel, Mondi, Sas'in, and an

account owned by the West Texas Trading Retirement, Ltd. (the "WTTR" account)

wh'ich was traded by respondent Getson and others,J-3/ acquired and held

numerous spread pos'itions jn lumber-related futures contracts traded on the

CME. These positions proved profitable through February, March and the first
part of April 1980. (Tr. 198-200 , l42O-23.)UJ

However, in Apri1, a sudden, sharp reversal in the lumber market occurred

whjch caused a major distortion in the price relationshjps among the CME's

'l umber-rel ated contracts. (Tr. 725.) When thi s occurred, respondents'

positions very quickly became unprofitable. By the close of trading on April

22, the respondents had liquidated most if not all of these pos'itions,

J2./ pgsspd citations are ident'ified by reference to the Certified Record
fjled wjth this Court on July 19, 1988 ('CR"). Citations to the hearing
transcript, also filed on July 19, 1988, are identified by reference to the
page ("Tr."). Citations to hearing exhibits are identified as e'ither Gimbel
Exh'ibjts ("G. Ex.") or Divisjon Exhib'its ("D. Ex."). Citations to the
decisions jn this proceeding are jdentified by reference to the Appendix filed
by peti t'i oner ( "App . " ) .

J-3/Ws51 Texas Trading Retirement, Ltd., was a limited partnership in
which Getson and another individual, Robert [^lilliam Van Deventer, shared a 95%
interest. (Tr. 387-89.)

b/fnr- lone exception was Sasin's spread pos'itions wh'ich became
unprofitable in late February 1980 and were liquidated at that time for a
$6,000 loss. (Tr. 608-09.)
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incurring sign'ificant losses. (Tr. 152-55, 198, 839.)ly During the evening

of April 22, Mondj and Gimbel met at Gimbel's home. (Tr. 155, 1.425-27.) At

that meet'ing, Gimbel gave Mondi a s'igned promissory note in the amount of

$110,000. (Tr. 156-58, 1437-38.) That same evenjng, Getson also visited

Gimbel at home, and received from Gimbel two signed promissory notes for

$382,000 each, one payable to Getson personally, and the other to wrTR.

The foregoing transactions were not the only ones leading up to this

proceeding. Two months earlier, on February 29, 1980, respondents G'imbe1,

Mondi and Sasin also participated in two separate three-party transactions.

(Tr. L43'44, 145-48, 533-36.) Specifical'ly, Gimbel bought 10 lumber contracts

from Sasin, and sold 10 contracts to Mondj.J-6l Sasjn then bought 10 contracts

from Mondi and sold 10 contracts to Gimbe'|. As a result of these

transactions, the respondents were left with no new net positions for the day.

These transactjons caused Mondi to lose $3,S00, Gimbel to lose $200, and Sasin

to gajn $3,700.

15/By April 22 respondent Mondj's account statement reflected hjs losses
to be $110,000, sasin had lost $6,000, the WTTR account had lost at least
$382,000, and Gimbel had lost approximately $2,000,000. (Tr. 157-59, 350-51,
454-55-, 608-09, 1423.) Mondj's account statement was subsequently corrected-to reflect that he lost substantially less than jnitially rdporteil.

\6JBy "buying" lumber futures contracts, a trader actually enters into an
executory contract !o luy a standardized quantity of lumber during a specified
def ivery month in the future. conversely, by "sblling" lumber fuiures'
contracts, a trader actually enters into an executory-contract to sell a
standardized quantity of lumber during a specified dLlivery month in thefuture. A trader who has."bougl,t" u Iumbei futures contrait may liquidate his
obligations and avoid. taking delivery under that contract by offsetding his
existing contract to buy the future witfr a new futures contract to selT
lumber, and vice versa.
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2. The CME Investi ctat j on

As a result of the distortion in the price relatjonsh'ips among its

lumber-related contracts, the CME, in jts capacity as a self-regulatory

organization, commenced an invest'igation into spring 1980 lumber trading.

(Tr. 725.) During this investigation, both Mondi and Getson admitted

acquiring and holding positions for Gimbel in violation of CME rules. (fr.
728-29,1074-77.) Getson also provided the CME with a chart listing the

lumber trades he held for Gjmbel 'in the WTTR account from February through

April 1980. (Tr. 756,761.) The chart reflected that these trades had lost

$381,706 during that period. (D. Ex. 21.)

As a result of jts investigation, the CME initiated djsciplinary pro-

ceedings against all four respondents. (0. Ex. 40.) Ultimately, the CME

found that Mondi and Getson violated Ct'lE Rule 432(q), which prohibited traders

from holding undisc'losed pos'itions on behalf of others, and ordered that the

membershjp privileges of both be suspended for five days. (Tr. 165.) The CME

found that Sas'in had violated its rule against prearranged trading, based on

his part'icipation in the three-way transactions on February 29, 1980. Sas'in

paid the CME a $2,000 fine. Gimbel, for his part, was charged with violating

CME Rules 432(c) and (o) by exceeding the CME's specu'lative position limits

for lumber, and by holding positions jn the accounts of other traders to avoid

detection of spebulative position limit vjolati onsJU Gimbel settled the

llJ Ouring the relevant period, the CME had speculative position limits'in effect forits lumber-re'lated contracts. Under these I jmjts, no trader
could acquire and hold more than 300 positions jn any one contract month, nor

(Footnote Conti nued)
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djsciplinary action with the CME without admitting or denying the charges. He

agreed to a l5-month suspension of his CME membership priv'i1eges, and to pay a

$150,000 fjne. Gimbel thereafter paid the fine and served the suspensjon.

(Tr.1450; CR.153.)

B. The Proceedinq Below

1. The Commission Investioation and Hearinq

In 1981, the Commiss'ion commenced its own investigation of the respon-

dents' lumber trading activities. In September 1981, the Division issued an

investigatory subpoena requiring Gimbel to testify about whether he held

positions'in accounts belonging to Mondj, Getson, WTTR and Sasin. (Tr. 1465.)

Gimbel was asked to identify the promissory notes he had given to Mondi and

Getson and to descrjbe the cjrcumstances surround'ing the preparation of the

notes. Invoking a privilege against self-incrimination under the Fifth

Amendment to the Constitution, Gimbel did not respond to any of the questions

relating to these matters. (Tr. 1467-69.)

Subsequently, on February 1,1984, the Commission issued its
fourteen-count complaint jn this case charging the respondents with various

vjolations of the Act and the Commission's regulations, 'including those

governing reporting of positions and noncompetjtive trading. Spec'ifica11y,

Gimbel was charged with willful1y filing false Form 1903 reports with the

commission about hjs lumber pos'itions, willfully failing to file other

required repopts (Forms 40), engaging in noncompetitive and wash trading, and

(Footnote Conti nued)
more than 1,000 positions for all contracts. The Commission,s
not include speculative position limits for lumber. However,
commjssion had reporting requjrements for Iumber traders once
held or controlled equaled or exceeded 25 contracts.

regulat'ions djd
as noted, the
thejr positions
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violating a 1975 cease and des'ist orderissued by the Secretary of

Agriculture. After discovery, an eight-day oral hearing was held on the

charges against Gjmbel and the others. Mond'i, Sasin, and Gimbel each

testified and was subject to cross examination. As Getson exercjsed his Fifth

Amendment pri vi 1 ege agai nst sel f-i ncrimi nati on, Thomas Utrata, the CME's

Djrector of Compljance, was called to testjfy as to statements Getson made'in

his presence durjng the CME investigation of these matters.

Beyond the undisputed facts just recited, Gimbel's, testjmony at the

hearjngs confficted sharply with accounts given by Mondi, Sasin, and Utrata

concerning the de facto ownershjp of the disputed lumber spread positions jn

early 1980. Gjmbel denied that he owned or controlled positions'in accounts

belonging to the other respondents, and denjed that he ever asked the

respondents to hold positions for him. (Tr. 1414, 1454.) Under Gimbel's

version of events, the'idea to trade lumber spread positions had originated

with Getson. (Tr. 1416.) Gimbel asserted that he thought Getson's idea had

great potential for profit, and thus acqu'ired numerous positjons. (Tr.

1417-18.) According to Gjmbel, Mondi inquired about the spread positions that

Gjmbel and others were taking. Gjmbel claimed to have told Mondi that the

spread pos'ition was "one of the greatest trades" he had ever seen and that,

shortly thereafter, Mondi began to "coat-tajl" Gimbel by putting on the same

or simjlar spreads in his own account. (Tr.1420.) As for the April 22

promissory notes, Gjmbel explained that he gave them to Getson and Mondi as a

favor so that each could provide assurance of financ'ial solvency to the clear-

inghouse of the Exchange and gain access to the trading f1oor. (Tr. L428,

i431-34, t437-40.)
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In d'irect contradictjon, Mondi testjfied that 95% of the lumber trades in

one of his personal accounts were actually Gimbel's trades that Mondi was

holding at Gimbel's exp'licit direction. (Tr. 104-07, 116-19.) Accord'ing to

Mondi, after the market had moved against these pos'itions, he'liquidated them

at a loss first reported to be $110,000. (Tr. 157-58.) 0n the evening of

April 22,1980, Mondi vjsjted Gimbel at home and received Gimbel's promissory

note in the amount of $110,000 as reimbursement for those losses. (fr.

155-58, 219-220.) Mondi further testified that, at Gimbel's request and

direction, he had partic'ipated in the three-way transactions on February 29,

1980. (Tr. 143-44.) According to Mondi, the February 29 trades were

undertaken with Gjmbel and Sasjn, without open outcry in the trading pit, by

simp'ly writing the trade and price information on their respective trading

cards. (Tr. 1++.118/

Sasin also testjfjed that in early January 1980 Gjmbel asked him to

execute spread positions and to hold those positions for Gjmbel's benefit.

(Tr.488-493.) According to Sasin, he placed the spreads in hjs account as a

favor to Gimbel, who had previously done a favor for hjm. (Tr. aBB-89.) By

late February 1980, the positions Sasin held for Gimbel became unprofitable,

and Sasin liquidated them at a $6,000 loss. (Tr. 500-500-A, 522,608-09.)

Sasin stated that he participated in the February 29 transactions wjth Gjmbel

and Mondj at Gjmbel's direction (Tr. 525,527,535), and that these

J-8lgeppission regulation 1.38(a) , 17 C.F.R. $ 1.38(a), generally requires
that trades be executed compet'itively, by open outcry, in the trading p'it on
the exchange f'loor.
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transactions were Gimbel's way of reimburs'ing Sas'in for the losses on the

spread trades. (Tr. 536.)

As noted, Getson exercised his Fifth Amendment privi'lege not to test'ify,

and CME Comp'liance D'irector Utrata testified as to statements Getson had made

during the 1980 CME investigation. According to Utrata, Getson declared that

from the end of February 1980 through April 22, t9gO he entered, and caused

others to enter, lumber positions in the I^ITTR account that were held for

Gimbel. (Tr. 735, 737-38.)LgJ Getson also allowed Gimbel to execute trades

for the WTTR account, which Gimbel did on some occasions. (Tr,737-35.)

After the sudden reversal in the lumber market in the weeks before April 22,

Getson liquidated Gimbel's positjons jn the WTTR account at a loss of

approximately $382,000. (Tr. 751-52, 764.) 0n the evening of April 22,

Getson went to Gimbel's home and obtained from Gimbel two promissory notes,

one payable to Getson and the other to "WTT & Retirement, Ltd.," both in the

amount of $382,000 (i.e., the amount Getson claimed he had lost due to

positions he had held for Gimbel). (Tr. 752, 761, D. Ex. 23.)

As previously stated, Getson produced to the CME a handwritten chart of

the trades he caused to be p'laced in the WTTR account for Gimbel. The CME

investigative staff made a copy of the chart. (Tr. 756,751.) The Divisjon

called Richard Fung as an expert witness to analyze the trades on the chart,

which showed the date and price at which each trade was entered, the date and

JU 6g1ssn's business partner
Getson told him that he had placed
446.)

in WTTR, Van Deventer, also testifr'ed that
trades for Gimbel in WTTR's account. (Tr.
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price at wh'ich each trade was liquidated, and the net gain or loss on each

transaction. (Tr.90B-11,986; D. Ex. n.)?nJ

Fung compared each trade on the Getson chart with transactions appearing

on WTTR account statements as well as on a computer printout of trade register

data prepared by the CME from its official records. (Tr. 897-99.) Fung

testifjed both as to specific trades on the Getson chart that could be

verjfied from those statements and trade registers, and those that could not.

(Tr. 1004-49.) Fung's testimony, when summarized, revealed that 88% of the

trades on the Getson chart were verjfjed exact)y as they appeared on the

original copy of the chart. (App.23-24.) When the Getson chart was modjfjed

for minor discrepancies relating to the dates of trades, or the prices at

which the trades were ehtered or liqu'idated, 95% of the trades could be

veri f i ed w'ith those of f i ci al records.

The Divisjon also demonstrated that Gjmbel filed a CFTC Form i903 report

for each trad'ing day from January 2 through April 22, 1980 (exclud'ing April

2-9,1980). (D. Ex. 19.) These reports purported to notjfy the Commissjon of

the lumber contracts Gimbel then held jn his own account, but d'id not include

contracts held in accounts of Mond'i, Sasin and WTTR. Moreover, the Division

jntroduced evidence to show that Gimbel d'id not file a revised CFTC Form 40,

Statement of Reporting Trader, at any tjme from January 2 through April 21,

1980. (Tr. 706.)

To show that Gjmbel had violated an outstanding cease and desist order,

the D'ivis'ion placed in evjdence an 1975 order issued by the Secretary of

NTung was a Supervisory Investigator with the Commission's Division of
Enforcement.
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I

Agri cu1 ture requi ni ng Gi mbel to cease and desi st f rom vi ol at'i ng specul ati ve

position ljmits by placing his trades into the accounts of others, from fi11ng

false or mjsleading reports, and from fajling to file trader position reports.

(D. Ex.39C.)

In addi ti on to the foregoi ng proof of substanti ve vi ol at'ions, the Div j -

sion presented ev'idence re1evant to the severity of Gimbel's misconduct and

the need f or severe sanct j ons . The D'iv'i s'ion ' s expert wi tness, Fung,

establr'shed that failure to provide accurate information in large trader

position reports hinders the Commission's abi'lity to perform its market

surveillance responsibjljtjes. (Tr. 964-965.)

The Djvjsion also established that Gimbel had a long history of trading

and busjness practices that violated the Act, the Commissjon's regulations,

and CME rules. In th'is regard, the Divisjon demonstrated that the Secretary

of Agriculture had found that:

jn i970, Gimbel took the opposite s'ide of a customer's orders and
falsely reported the identjty of a floor broker with whom he
traded, in violation of section 4b of the Act and sections 1.35
and 1.38 of the regulations. (D. Ex.39A.);

in 1972 Gimbel operated a futures commission merchant ('fCy')Zl/
whjch was undersegregated ('i.e., undercapital jzed in its customer
accounts) on three occasions, and which failed to keep records ofjts net worth in violation of sectjon ad(2) of the Act and

L/ fn" term "futures commission merchant" is defined in section
2(a) (1) (A) of the Act to jnclude jndivjduals, assoc'iatjons, partnerships,
corporati ons, and trusts engaged i n sol i ci ti ng or i n olin accepti ng orders
for the purchase or sale of any commodjty for future de'livery on or subject to
the rules of any contract market and that, in connectjon wjth such
soljcjtat'ion or acceptance of orders, accepts any money, securities, or
property (or extends credit in lieu thereof) to margin, guarantee, or secure
any trades or contracts that result or may result therefrom. 7 U.S.C. S 2
(ie82).
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1

Agriculture requiring Gimbel to cease and desist from violating speculatjve

position ljmjts by placing his trades into the accounts of others, from filing

false or mjsleading reports, and from failing to file trader position reports.

(D. Ex.39C.)

in add'ition to the foregoing proof of substantive violations, the Djvi-

sion presented evjdence relevant to the severjty of Gimbel's m'isconduct and

the need for severe sanctions. The Divjs'ion's expert witness, Futt9,

establ'ished that fajlure to provide accurate jnformation in large trader

position reports hinders the Commission's abi'lity to perform its market

surveillance responsibilit'ies. (Tr. 964-965.)

The Djv'ision also established that Gimbel had a long history of trading

and busjness practices that violated the Act, the Commissjon's regulations,

and CME rules. In this regard, the Divisjon demonstrated that the Secretary

of Agriculture had found that:

'in 1970, Gjmbel took the opposite sjde of a customer's orders and
falsely reported the ident'ity of a floor broker with whom he
traded, in violation of section 4b of the Act and sections 1.35
and 1.38 of the regulatjons. (D. Ex.39A.);

in I972 Gimbel operated a futures commissjon merchant 1''p6y";21l
whi ch was undersegregated (i . e. , undercapi tal 'ized 'i n 'its customer
accounts) on three occasions, and which failed to keep records ofjts net worth in violation of sect'ion ad(2) of the Act and

L/ *" term "futures commission merchant" is def ined in section
2(a) (1) (A) of the Act to jnclude 'ind'ividuals, associatjons, partnerships,
corporations, and trusts engaged in soliciting or jn or in accept'ing orders
for the purchase or sale of any commodity for future delivery on or subject to
the rules of any contract market and that, in connectjon wjth such
soljcjtatjon or acceptance of orders, accepts any money, securities, or
property (or extends credit in lieu thereof) to margin, guarantee, or secure
any trades or contracts that result or may result therefrom. 7 U.S.C. $ 2
(1e82).
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secti ons 1 . 10 (f ) and 1 .32 of the regul ations .

(D. Ex. 398);

in 1975 Gimbel attempted to conceal trades'in the accounts of
others, violated Commjssion speculatjve position l'imits, fjled
false or incomplete position reports, and failed to file required
reports'in violation of sections 4a,4g,4j and 6(b) of the Act,
and six Commjssjon regulations. (D. Ex.39C.)

0n each of these occasjons Gimbel was sanctjoned by the Secretary for his

v'iol ati ons .

The Divisjon also establjshed that Gimbel had been sanct'ioned by the CME

on four separate occasions for violating exchange ru'les which prohibited

holding positjons jn excess of CME speculative position l'imjts and using the

account of another individual to hide overtrading. (D. Exs. 24-28.) At

various times, Gimbel had received sanct'ions from the CME in the form of fines

ranging from $3,SOO to $10,000 and trad'ing suspensions ranging from five days

to 380 days.

Gimbel never attempted to present sanctions-related evidence in rebuttal

to the Divjsjon's case. Indeed, throughout the hearing, Gimbel argued that

ev'idence rel ati ng to sancti ons shoul d be excl uded unt'i I after the ALJ had

reached a determination of his liability, and objected to the Division's

'introduct j on of the sanct'ions-rel ated proof di scussed above. (Tr. 6-10,

1065-69. ) Al I such evi dence was recei ved over hi s object'i on . Notwi thstandi ng

these rulings, Gimbel never moved for a bifurcated hearjng on sanct'ions, nor

sought any clarjfjcation from the ALJ about whether a separate hearjng would

be held on the issue of sanctions.

During the hearing, the Djvjsjon also sought to present evidence of

Gimbel's net worth to create a record to support the imposition of a c'iv'il
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monetary penal ty under'seiti on 6 (d) of the nct,4/ To that end, the Di vi s'i on

(during discovery) had previously sought to compel Gjmbel to produce evidence

of h'is financial circumstances, includjng tax returns from 1979-1983, and

fjnancial statements from 1979 up to the present time (i.e. 1984). (D. Ex.

43.) The ALJ denied Gimbel's motjon to quash the Division's subpoena at a

pre-hearing conference and he ordered Gjmbel to produce the subpoenaed

records. (CR 73 at 688-89.) Subsequently, Gimbel agreed to produce his 1980

and 1981 tax returns because he thought they might be probative of the issue

of ownership of the disputed trades. Ult'imate'ly, however, at the hearing,

Gimbel refused to produce the majority of the subpoenaed records, arguing that

the question of his ability to pay a c'ivil monetary penalty was premature and

could not be addressed until after hjs liability was determined. (Tr. 6-10.)

The ALJ allowed Gimbel to defer that production. (Tr. 10-11.) At the close of

the Divisjon's case in chjef, the ALJ aga'in allowed Gimbel to defer production

of h'is financial records when Gjmbel agreed to stjpulate as to hjs net worth

at the appropriate time. (Tr. 1068-69.) No stipulation was ever entered into

the record.

Following the hearjng, the parties were afforded an opportunity to file
proposed findings of fact and conclusions of law with the ALJ. Gimbel filed

an 89-page post hearjng brief challenging the evidence as to hjs liability and

4/section 6 (d) provi des i n perti nent part,

In.determining the'amount of the money penalty assessed
(b) of th'is section, the Commission shall consider
appropriateness of such penalty to the net worth of the

under paragraph
the

person charged.
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t

t

contendjng that consideration of all sanctions

until after there had been a determination as

evidence was not appropriate

to hi s l 'iabi l i ty. (CR. 107 . )

2, The Initial Decision

0n January 31, 1986, the ALJ issued a 44-page initial decision finding

Gjmbel liable 0n all the charges jn the complajnt. Recognizing that the wide

discrepancies between Gimbel's version and that of all other witnesses were

pivotal to weighing the evidence, the ALJ at the outset resolved all

credibility issues. In th'is regard, the ALJ found the testimony of Mondi and

Sasin to be "honest, truthful and straightforward." App. 4. In contrast, he

found Gimbel's testimony to be "hjghly suspect." Id. The ALJ "believe[d]

very fittle of Gimbel's testimony," and ultimately concluded that "Gjmbel was

not an honest witness." Id. Consistent with those assessments, the ALJ

reiected Gimbel's testimony regarding the promissory notes he issued to Getson

and Mondi, stating that he was "persuaded by the evidence of record that the

promissory notes meant what they said, j.e., that Gimbel at the time he signed

the notes, beljeved he owed those sums of money to Mondi and Getson or WTTR."

App. s.

Turning to the question of whether Gimbel had improperly traded in the

accounts of others, the ALJ found that on various occasions in 1980 Gimbel had

d'irected Mondi, betson and Sasin to make trades for Gjmbel's benefit. App.8,

14, 25. The ALJ credited testimony that these respondents executed the trades

as Gimbel djrected and placed the resulting open positions in their own

accounts (or, in Getson's case, the WTTR account). Moreover, the ALJ found

that, from January 2 through April 22, 1980, Gimbel directly or indirectly
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controlled long and short futures positions of Mondi, WTTR, and Sasin in

add'ition to the positjons in his own account. App. 27.

The ALJ next assessed whether Gimbel had filed false reports or failed to

file required reports. The ALJ found that from January 2 to April 22,1980,

Gimbel filed CFTC Form 1903 reports with the Commission listing open contract

positions and controlled accounts which fajled to list the positions held for

hjs control by Mondi, Getson and Sasin. The ALJ concluded that "Gimbel's

failure to jnclude the positions he controlled in the accounts of others in

his Form 1903 reports from January 2 through April 2t,1980, constitute[d]

willful omission of materjal facts from reports required to be filed by the

Comm'ission." App. 28-Zg.UJ

As a companion matter, the ALJ further found that Gimbel v'iolated Sectjon

4i and Commission regulation 18.04 by willfully fai'ling to submit an updated

CFTC Form 40 "Statement of Reporting Trader," which would have disclosed hjs

control over the Mondi, Sasin and WTTR accounts. App.30-31. In addjtion to

these reporting violations, the ALJ found that Gimbel violated the Secretary

of Agriculture's 1975 cease and desist order. App. 29. Fina11y, the ALJ

determ'ined that Gimbel executed trades with Mondj and Sasin noncompetitively

and in a manner that violated the Act's prohibjtion against wash sa1es, 7

-U5pssi f i ca1 
'ly, the ALJ concl uded that Gimbel vi ol ated Secti ons 4i and

6(b) of the Act and Commission regulations 18.00 and 18.01(a) by filing Form
1903 reports which "failed to show the quantity of all open lumber contract
positions whjch he controlled, direct'ly or indirectly by reason of his having
directed the trading'in the account of others as well as his own account."
App.40. The ALJ also concluded that Gimbel violated sectjon 18.01(d) of the
Commissjon's regulations by failing in his Form 1903 reports to show a
breakdown or listing of the names of all accounts which he controlled and
their respective positjons. Id.
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U.S.C. $ 6c(a) (n), and the Commission's regulation against noncompetitjve

trad'ing, 17 C.F.R. $ 1.38(a). App. 31.

Based upon the record as a whole, the ALJ found'it appropriate that

Gimbel be prohibited from trading on or subject to the rules of any contract

market, that his registration revocation be continued,Z!/ and that he be

ordered to cease and des'ist further violatjons of sections 4c(a)(n),4i, and

6(b) of the Commodjty Exchange Act, and Commission Regulations 1.38(a), 18.00,

18.01(a), 18.01(d), and 18.04 (e) (1979) [now 18 .04(il] .U/

3. The Commission Decisions

0n February 14, 1986, Gimbel fjled a notjce of appeal with the Commis-

sjon. That same day, Gimbel moved for a separate hearing on the question of

sanctions. The Commission denied the motion, stating that neither Commjssion

rules nor Commission precedent provides for a general right to a separate

hearjng on sanct'ions. App. 45. In the same order, however, the Commjssion

expressly authorized Gimbel to present argument in h'is appeal brief concerning

4/ ei^b"1 's registration as a floor broker had been revoked as a result
of the 1975 proceeding in which the Secretary of Agriculture found that Gimbel
had, inter al'ia, vjolated speculative position ljmits establ'ished by the
Commodity Exchange Authority. App. 30. Gjmbel subsequent'ly reapplied to the
CFTC for registration as a floor broker, and this applicatjon was pending at
the time of this proceed'ing.

b/ ne ALJ separately found that respondents Getson and Mondi were also
liable under the Act. He sanctioned Getson with a six month suspension of
trading privileges, a $10,000 civil monetary penalty and ordered Getson to
cease and desjst violating the Act. In the case of Mondi, who had admitted
hjs violations but contested sanctions, the ALJ imposed a six month suspension
of tradjng privi'leges, a $5,000 monetary penalty, and an order to cease and
desist vjolations. Mond'i appealed these sanctions to the Commjss'ion; his
appeal was later dismissed upon sett'lement. Respondent Sasjn entered jnto a
settlement with the Commission on all issues prior to the hearing.
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hjs claim that he was led to believe, by the Division or the ALJ, that a

separate sanctions hearing would be held. Gimbel was also requested to

address how he had been prejudiced by the failure to hold such a hearing and

to explain what evjdence he would present if such a hearing were held. App.

45.251

0n April 14, 1988, the Commission issued a final order which affirmed the

ALJ's liabifity findings as well as the sanctions he imposed. The Commission

rejected Gimbel's challenges to the ALJ's consideration of the evidence,

stating that jts review of the record revealed no clear error that would

warrant overturnjng the ALJ's evidentjary rulings, credibility assessments or

weighing of the evjdence. App , 47, The Commissjon also rejected Gimbel's

legal arguments as contrary to controlling precedent. Id. at nn.4,5.

Z6/eimnel subsbquEntly filed a S9-page appeal brief with the Commission
challenging the ALJ's liabjlity conclusjons and the impositjon of sanctions
without a separate hearing. His explanation of the "evidence" he intended to
present if such a hearing were held consjsted sole1y of the fo1'lowing
representati on:

Had Mr. Gimbel been accorded a hearing, he would have presented
substantial evidence, both documentary and testimonial, demon-
strating that the offenses which he was charged did not have
any effect on the market; the absence of any harm to any cus-
tomers; his own character; the nature and circumstances involvedjn the prior infractions; the substantial and extensive evidence
of "rehabjljtation"; the professional esteem in which he is held;
and the ruinous and irreversible economic consequences that a
tradjng ban will have on him and his family, including his
f i nanci al abi I i ty to conti nue to mai ntai n h'i s severely retarded
child in a private care facility. (Nr. gimbel's sole occupat'ion
today, as it has been for the past nineteen years, is that of a
commodity trader.) He would have jntroduced expert testimony
on the question of fitness and the inappropriateness of a
complete trading ban as a sanction for his conduct.
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The Commission further rejected Gimbel's challenge to the ALJ's impos'i-

tion of sanctions wjthout a separate hearing. The Commission found neither

the Act nor its regulations mandated such a procedure, and was not persuaded

to recognize such a right jn this case. It observed that Gimbel was entitled

to a hearing under section 6(b) of the Act, but that such a hearing had been

conducted. It further observed that the Div'ision had introduced evidence

concernjng sanctions which the ALJ had admitted over Gimbel's objections.

Although Gimbel had urged the ALJ to determine liability before receiving

evidence of sanctions, the Commjssion found that he never specifjcally moved

for a bifurcated hearing, and that neither the Division nor the ALJ had

acquiesced in such a procedure. App. 50.

Fina1ly, the Commjssion found that neither the ALJ nor the Division

m'isled Gimbel into believing that the proceeding would be bifurcated, and that

"any misunderstanding Gjmbel may have had was caused by his own failure to

seek clarjficat'ion.i' App.51. It concluded that, in these circumstances, the

ALJ had not vjolated Gimbel's rights by not holding a separate hearing on the

issue of appropriate sanctions. As a separate matter, the Commiss'ion noted

that Gimbel had produced no evidence whatsoever concerning sanctions. Id. at

n. 10. Moreover, the Commission found Gimbel's description of the evidence he

would produce to be conclusory and non-specific. App. 51.

The Commi ss j on then addressed the Div j s'ion's cross appeal of the ALJ 's

sanct'i ons ,U-/ Upon consi derati on of the Di vi si on 's arguments, the Commi ssi on

determined to impose a $115,000 civil monetary penalty. The Commission found

Z/m" Division, on appeal, sought the imposition of a civ'il penalty of
$215,000.
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such a sanctjon appropriate in light of the nature and seriousness of Gimbel's

violatjons and past precedent in similar cases. Moreover, as required by

section 6(d) of the Act, the Commission turned to the question of Gimbel's net

worth. In this regard, the Commjssjon initially found that the Division had

done a "thorough job of making a record concerning Gimbel's net worth despite

hjs lack of cooperation." App. 52. Moreover, it concluded that Gjmbel had jn

effect wajved hjs rights conferred under section 6(d) of the Act by failjng to

produce the majority of the financjal records sought by the Divjsion. Despite

the waiver, the Commission considered evjdence Gimbel placed on the record

concerning his financ'ial circumstances. App.52. n. 12.

Gimbel subsequently filed a motion for reconsjderation and for stay of

sanctions, wh'ich wai denjed. In rejecting Gimbel's request for a stay of

sanctions, the Commjssion focused upon the impact of hjs cont'inued

participation on the market:

The conduct at issue in this case undermines the confidence of
public participants in the futures markets by contributing to the
suspicjon that insiders are contro'l1ing the market for their own
benefit. Allowing Gimbel to continue to trade indirectly confirms
this suspicjon and thus harms all legitimate traders.

App. 65.

SUMMARY OF ARGUMENT

These appeals jnvolve orders of the Commodjty Futures Tradjng Commission

which found, after a comprehens'ive oral evidentiary hearing, that petitioner

Stuart N. Gimbel had once again vjolated provisjons of the Commodity Exchange

Act and Commjssion regulatjons jntended to enable the Comm'ission to guard

against market abuses. Recognizing that permitting a repeat offender such as

Gimbel to continue to trade would disserve the public interest by confirming

the suspicjon that insiders are controlling the market for their own benefit,
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the Commiss'ion imposed severe sanctions, inc'luding a permanent trad'ing ban, a

cease and desist order, and a civil monetary penalty. Each of these findings

and conclusions was based on evidence developed at an eight-day evidentiary

heari ng.

Section 6(b) of the Commodjty Exchange Act provides that "the findings of

the commissjon, as to the facts, if supported by the weight of evidence

shall. .be conclusjve." 7 U.S.C. S 9. As this Court has interpreted that

standard:

The funct'ion of this Court is someth'ing other than that of
mechanically reweighing the evjdence to ascertain in whjch
direction jt preponderates; it js rather to review the record
with the purpose of determining whether the finder of fact wasjust'ified, j.e. acted reasonably, in concluding that the
ev'i dence, i ncl ud'i ng the demeanor of the wi tnesies , the
reasonable 'inferences drawn therefrom and from other pertinent
circumstances, supported h'is findings.

stotler and co.. et al. v. GFTC, No. B6-269s (7th cjr. Aug. zs,19gg), slip

op. at 5; see also Sjlverman v. CFTC, 549 F,Zd 28! 30-31 (7th C.ir. l,gll)
("s'ilverman I"). Further, jn Silverman I, thjs court has recognized the

well-settled principle that courts should accord great deference to the

credibility determinations of the trier of fact. s49 F.2d at 35.

The question of liability in this case hinged largely upon the ALJ's

evaluation of witness credibility. 0ver the course of eight days of

evidentiary hearings, the ALJ observed and l'istened to testimony from two

CME floor traders (Mondi and Sasin) who stated that they executed and placed

in their accounts commodjty futures trades owned and controlled by

petitioner Gimbel. In addjtion, through Thomas Utrata, the CME's Director

of Compliance, the ALJ heard testjmony as to the statements of another CME

floor trader, Getson, who had stated in a cME invest'igation that he, too,

had made and held trades for Gimbel. Equally significant, thjs collective
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test'imony was cofroborated by documentary evidence in the record show'ing

that Gimbel compensated each of these traders for the losses they incurred

from holding his trades.

The only counterpoint to this substantial evjdence was Gjmbel's own

uncorroborated oral testjmony. The ALJ, however, found G'imbel's testimony

"not believable," and made express credjbility findings in favor of Mondj

and Sasin. Fjnd'ing nothing incred'ible or patentiy unreasonable in these

assessments, the Commission properly upheld them on appeal. As Gimbel has

not shown these findings to have been unreasonable, they are unquestionably

ent'itl ed to stand

In light of the overwhelming record support for the liability
conclusions against him, Gimbel makes no serious effort before th'is Court to

argue that the Commissjon's factual findings are not supported by the weight

of evidence. Rather, his principal assertion js that the Commjssion's

hearing was procedurally unfair. Essentially, Gjmbel alleges that he should

have been accorded an opportunity to present evidence on the sanct'ions in a

second hearing; that the ALJ was bjased; that the ALJ's admission of hearsay

evidence was prejudicial; and that, under Comm'ission precedent, he was

entitled to a separate hearjng on net worth.

As wjll be shown, none of these clajms has merit. Gjmbel rece'ived an

administrative hearjng on ljabjlity and sanct'ions under a procedure that

ful1y comports with due process and has been approved by this Court. The

Commj ssi on's compl ai nt cl early notj fj ed Gimbel of the charges agai nst him,

of the specific sanctions that could be imposed, and more to the point, that

a pubfic hearing would be held to receive evidence on both the charges and

the potential sanctions. At the hearing, the Commissjon's Divisjon of



30

Enforcement made clear that it was offering ev'idence related to both

liability and sanctions and the ALJ made clear that such evjdence would be

recejved. True to its word, the Division introduced its sanctjons evidence

as part of its case in chief. Moreover, the ALJ received that evidence over

G'imbel 's object'ions. In these ci rcumstances, where a ful I heari ng was hel d

and Gimbel had otherwjse failed to present rebuttal evjdence on sanctions in

response to the Division's case or move for a separate hearing on sanctions

until after the record had been closed, the Commission was surely reasonable

to conclude that the ALJ did not violate any of Gimbel's rights by not

holdjng a second hearing on the issue of appropriate sanctions.

The Commjssjon was similarly correct in rejecting Gimbel's claim of

bjas on the part of the ALJ. To warrant relief, any claim alleging bias

must show that a decision was affected by some extrajudicial source. United

States v. Grjnnell Corp.,384 U.S.563 (1966). Gimbel does not even allege

that any such bjas affected this case. Moreover, a review of the record

reveals that the ALJ conducted thjs hearing fa'i11y and evenhandedly, and

that each of the material findings in the initjal decision were fully
documented wjth detailed references to the record. As a separate matter,

Gimbel's complaint about the ALJ's admission of hearsay declarations cannot

be sustained where, as here, those declarations were relevant, material, and

re1iable, and were corroborated by sworn testimony and documentary evidence.

Fina11y, there js no merit to Gimbel's challenge to the procedural

fajrness of imposing a civil monetary penalty against him. As will be

demonstrated, the commission had reason to infer that Gimbel had not

jntended to make any showing at the hearing on the issue of his ability to

afford a civil monetary penalty. In any event, the Commission was well
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within jts discrdtion to fix such a penalty on appea'l based on the record

despite the ALJ's disjnclination to do so, and to deduce whether the record

supported Gjmbel's ability to meet that penalty under sect'ion 6(d) of the

Act. In this regard, there was suffjcient informat'ion in the record to

enable the Commission to "consider" Gjmbel's net worth for purposes of

meet'ing a $115,000 civil penalty, the most notable of which was a 198i

personal financial statement show'ing Gimbel's net worth to be approximately

$J mt I lron.

Equa'lly sign'ificant, even in the face of prior notice that th js

fjnancial statement might be used for cons'ideration of his net worth, Gimbel

has never argued to the Comm'iss'ion that h'is current net worth 'is I ess than

the $3 milljon shown on the record, or that the $115,000 penalty assessed by

the Commission is excessive relative to his net worth. He makes no claim

that the penalty'is beyond his fjnancjal resources even before this Court.

In these ci rcumstances, where the Comm'i ssi on had a substant'ial record bas'i s

upon which to consider Gjmbel's net worth, the protective purpose of section

6(d) was met, and the Commission's determinatjon to impose a $115,000 civjl
penalty is ent'itled to stand

ARGUMENT

I. THE HEARING IN THIS CASE FULLY COMPORTED I,IITH DUE PROCESS
PRINCIPLES AND THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 6(b) OF THE
COMMODITY EXCHANGE ACT.

A. Gjmbel Was Afforded A Full 0pportunitv For A Hearing 0n Sanctions

The Due Process Clause of the Fifth Amendment to the Constitution grants

to every individual a right to be heard before sufferjng grievous loss.

Mathews v. Eldridge, 424 u.s. 319 (1916). As the supreme court has also

stated, "the Due Process Clause grants the aggrieved party the opportunity to
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present hjs case and have its merits fairly adjudged." Logan v. Zjmmerman

Brush Co., 455 U.S. 422,434 (1982). As will be shown, Gimbel was afforded

due process from the moment the Commissjon 'issued its adm'in'istrative

compl aint.28-/

It'is undisputed that the Commissjon's admjnistrative complajnt notified

Gjmbel of the charges against him and that the scope of the hearing would

jnclude an inquiry into sanct'i ons.29l It js also undisputed that throughout

the eight days of hearings, Gimbel was afforded an ample opportunity to

examjne all witnesses and to present hjs own case in defense. At no time was

Gjmbel deprived of the opportunity to show why he should not be sanct'ioned,

i . e. , to present ev'idence of miti gati on and/or rehab'i I i tat'ion.-3-0,/ Thereafter,

Z9/None of the cases upon which G'imbel relies (pet. Br. 10-11) requires a
different result. These cases concern instances where no pretermination
hearing was held, Mathews v. Eldridge, supra;
1o7 s.dt. t740 (ig107 S.Ct. 1740 (1987); , Supfa; re there was an
inadequate hearing, , +oz U.s. 389 (1971); Morqan v.
United States, 304 U.S. 1 (1938 Brock v. Dow Chem'ical , 801 F.2d 926 (7th
Cir. 1986); or where no hearing was even required, Board of Curators v.
Horowitz, 435 U.S. 78 (1978).

4Jns stated above, the Commission's complaint notified Gimbel of the
charges against h'im and of each of the sanct'ions that he ultimately received.
Sectjon I of the complaint set forth the charges, while Sectjon II
spec'ifjcally identified the sanctions that could be imposed. Most importantly
for present purposes, Section III of the complaint

"0RDERED that a public hearing for the purpose of
taking evldence and hearjng argument on the allegations
and quest'ions set forth in Sectjons I and II above be
held before an Administrative Law Judge in accordance
with the Rules of Practice."

(CR. 1 at 18.) The Commission's complaint thus properly notjfied Gr'mbel that
a single hearing would be held on all matters.

SURs previously stated, Gimbel never attempted to present
sanctions-related evidence during the hearing.
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Gimbel was provided an opportun'ity to address the'issues in a post hearing

brief. Fol'lowing the issuance of the ALJ's injtial decision, Gjmbel sought

and obtajned review of the case by the Comm'ission. In these circumstances,

Gimbel's 91oba1 claim of a denial of due process is groundless. Cf. Silverman

v. CFTC, 562 F.Zd 432, 439 (7th Cjr. lg77)("silverman II")(due process not

denjed where record demonstrated that respondent was not deprived of an

opportunity to present substantial evjdence of mjtigation and rehabilitation;

"the poss'ibil'ity that additional testimony would have changed the Commission's

sanctjons'is sheer speculation and exists in any proceeding of this k'ind.")

1

B. Gimbel Was Not Entitled To A "Separate" Hearinq 0n Sanctr'ons.

Gimbel's real contention'is that due process required the Commjssion to

afford him a separate, i.e., second heaning devoted solely to the issue of

sanct'ions after a fjnding of liabi'lity. Gimbel cjtes no authority for such a

sweepi ng proposi t j on, as no such pri nci p1 e of I aw exi sts ..3-1"/ 0n the contrary,

the Commodity Exchange Act, as well as applicable judicial and Commjssion case

1 aw, demonstrate that the si ng1 e evi dent j ary heari ng on I 'iabi 1 i ty and

sanctions jssues held in th'is proceeding satisfied due process.

Sectjon 6(b) of the Commodjty Exchange Act provides that the Comm'iss'ion

may issue a notjce of hearing and impose varjous sanctions "upon evidence

recejved." 7 U.S.C. $ g. To like effect is Sectjon 6(c),7 U.S.C. 13b,

3!/rh. only cases located by Commission counsel addressing issues even
remotely s'imilan to Gjmbel's "separate hearing on sanctjons" claim reject hjs
position. See San Dieqo Reqjonal Emolovment v. U.S. Dept. of Labor,71.3 F.2d
L441, 1445 (gth Cir. i983); City of 0akland v. Donovan, 703 F.2d 1104, ll07
(eth cir. 1983).
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authorizing impos'itjon of cease and desjst orders after "notice and hearing"

as provided jn Sectjon 6(b). Consistent with these provisions, the ALJ

imposed sanctions against Gimbel only after receiving evidence on the'issue

from the Divjsion and after affording Gimbel an opportunity to submit his own

evjdence jn rebuttal. There is no stated requirement that the imposit'ion of

sanctjons itse'lf necessjtates a second hearj ng,32/

Gimbel's effort to infer such a requirement from Commission registration

cases is a misconstruction of existing 1aw. See In re Horn, [1986-1987

Transfer Binderl Comm. Fut L Rep. (CCH) 123,731 (CFTC 1987). Under sect'ions

8a(2)-(a) of the Act, 7 U.S.C. $$ 12a(2)-(4), to suspend or revoke a regis-

tration under the Act, the Commission must present a prima facie case estab-

l'ishing that the registrant is subject to a disquafifjcat'ion as provided by

statute. That showjng having been made, the burden of going forward wjth

evjdence shifts to the respondent to rebut the presumption aga'inst registra-

tion. Traditionally, at this stage of the proceed'ing, the Commission

considers respondents' evidence of mitigating circumstances and rehabiljta-

tion. In re Horn, -supre.. Equally c1ear, a1l evidence js received at a single

hearing. In essence, Gimbel is engaged'in a misguided attempt to elevate the

shift of the burden of going forward with evidence into a requirement for a

completely separate hearing.

Z/in re Si egef f raOi n lLgTT -1980 Transfer Bi nderl Comm. Fut.
L. nep. igll), cited by petitionerl is not to
the contrary. In Sieqel, the ALJ addressed the sanctions issue before any
hearing was completed, and in that context, the Commission found his
consideration of the issue premature.
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In any event, this Court revjewed and approved these same hearing

procedures in Savaqe v. CFTC, 548 F.2d 192 (7th Cir. 1977). In Savage,

cons'i stent with Comm'i ssi on pract'ice, the ALJ had recei ved evi dence supporti ng

Savage's disqualifjcation and respondent's evidence jn rebuttal in a single

hearing. This Court upheld that procedure under the following ratjonale:

0nce the Commissjon proved Savage's 1970 convjction, his
applicatjon could have been denjed; it became Savage's
burden to go forward to persuade the Commission to
exercise its discretjon to allow [his] application despite
his past. The proceeding conformed entirely with the
guide'lines of the Adminjstrative Procedure Act; Savage's
presentatjon simply failed to conv'ince the Commjssion.

Id. at 196. L'ike the respondent in Savage, Gimbel was afforded an opportunity

to persuade the Comm'issjon that he was fit for registrat'ion despite h'is

violations, but failed to take advantage of the opportunity. See also

Sundheimer v. CFTC,688 F.zd 150 (2d Cir. 1982) cert. denied,460 U.S. 1022

(1983).33/ Due process does not require that Gimbel now be given a second

bite at the app1e.

Nor can Gjmbel claim any confusion on this point based on events at the

hearing. (pet. Br. 16-20.) Shortly after the comp'laint was issued, the ALJ

issued a prehearing order setting a schedule for discovery and the filing of

prehearing memoranda. That notice also notifjed the parties of a single

frJ m Sundheimer, the Commi ss'ion establ'ished i ts orima faci e case through
summary dispositjon. As a result, the only evidentiary hearing held concerned
respondent's attempt to rebut that prima facie case. Sundheimer js thus
similar to In rq Antonacci [1986-1987 Transfer Binder] Comm. Fut. L. Rep.
(CCH) X 23,038 (CFTC 1986), where the Commiss'ion rev'iewed an injtial decision
that determ'ined both liability and sanctions on summary disposition. The
Comm'issjon found the jmposition of sanctjons on summary disposition
inappropriate in that case. Here, in contrast, Gjmbel rece'ived a hearing, but
simply failed to make use of it to offer evjdence on sanctions.
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antjcipated hearing date. (CR. 18.) The ALJ followed that order with a

Hearing Notice which set one hearing date for the proceeding. (CR.81.)

The other parties also understood that only a single hearing was to

follow. 0n the first day of the hearjng, Division counsel explicitly stated

that jt was her understanding that the case would be heard in a single

proceeding because Gimbel had not sought bifurcation of any issue. (Tr.

10-11.) Later that first day, Gimbel interrupted Djvjsion counsel's opening

statement to object to a reference to his past violations of the Act. (Tr.

38.) Divjsion counsel , however, made jt clear that the Division would address

sanctions in the same hearing in which'in presented its case jn chief: "The

fact that thjs is not the first time that such conduct has been engaged jn js

a factor to be considered in determining sanctions we wjll be requesting

against Mr. Gimbel." (Tr. 39.) The ALJ, for his part, overru'led Gimbel's

objection on this point. Despite th'is clear notjce that sanctjons evidence

would thus be admitted in a single hearing along with evidence of liability,
Gimbel never moved to bifurcate the proceeding then or at any other time

during the hearing. Correspondingly, the ALJ never ordered bifurcation on h'is

own motion.

Moreover, as previewed in 'its opening statement, the Djvjsjon presented

evidence relevant to sanctions, 'including Gimbel's djscjplinary record at the

CME (Tr.8i3-17, D. Ex.2a); Gjmbel's prior record of violatjons of the

Commodity Exchange Act (fr. 1056-1061, D. Ex.39A,39B); and the effect of

G'imbel's v'iolations on the Commjssion's market surve'illance program (fr.

959-65). 0n each occasion, this evidence was received over Gimbel's

objection. Thus, the Divisjon, by its actions, and the ALJ, by his rul'ings,

each made clear their understandings that there was to be one hearing



37

encompassing a1l issues, absent a motion for bifurcat'ion from Gjmbel. Gjmbel,

in turn, never attempted to proffer evidence on mitigation or rehabilitatjon;

nor was he otherwise deprived of the opportunity by the ALJ. In these

circumstances, the Conrmissjon was correct to conclude that neither the ALJ nor

the Djvjsion misled Gimbel into believing that the proceeding would be

bifurcated, and that any misunderstanding Gimbel may have had was caused by

his own failure to seek clarificatjon. Cf. Howe v. CFTC, 804 F.2d I (lst Cjr.

1e86).34/

II. THE PROCEEDINGS BEFORE THE ALJ WERE FAIR AND HIS FINDINGS ARE SUPPORTED
BY THE WEiGHT OF THE EVIDENCE.

Gjmbel broadly attacks the fairness of the proceeding conducted by the

ALJ. (Pet. Br. 33-40.) Moreover, Gimbel asserts that the ALJ's findings and

concl usi ons were i n emor. Both cl aims are f ri vol ous.

It is well established that any clajm of bias must be supported by a

show'ing that the judge's actions stemmed "from an extrajudicial source and

result[ed] jn an opinion on the merits on some basis other than what the judge

learnedfromhjsparticipationinthecase.'',
384 U.S. at 583; United States v. Enqlish, 501 F.2d 1254 (Zttr Cir. 1974). It

and of themsel ves do not establ'ish

472 (7th Cir. L982). Here, Gjmbel

i s equal 1y settl ed that adverse ru'l i ngs i n

bias. Ma v. Communitv Bank, 686 F.2d 459,

&/nt stated, Gimbel
Commissjon precedent, he
a ci vi 1 monetary penal ty.
Part IV of the Argument.

a'lso argues as a
was entitled to a

That unrel ated

separate matter that under
bjfurcated hearing on the issue of

contention is discussed below in
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has not even claimed that the ALJ's a11eged1y biased conduct stemmed from any

extrajudicial source, nor has he a'lleged that the initial dec'is'ion was based

upon consjderat'ion of matters outside the record. in these circumstances,

where Gimbel has not made even a threshold showing of bias, the Commission was

patently correct to d'ismiss thjs claim summarily.lV

Gimbel's challenge to the suffjciency of the initial decjsjon is equally

baseless. As explajned, the ALJ's injtial decision conta'ins specific

cred'ibility assessments and deta'iled findings of fact and conclusions of law.

Moreover, each of these material findings and conclusjons is supported with

deta'i I ed ref erences to the record.-3!./

In the final analysis, Gjmbel's complaint is essentially not with the

form of the injtial decision but with its outcome; among other things,

petitioner js chagrined that the ALJ believed the Djvjsjon's witnesses instead

fl m any event, many of the references to rulings upon which Gimbel
reljes to show "bias" undercut his claim of unfairness. Rather, these
references demonstrate that Gimbel recejved numerous favorable rulings from
the ALJ. See, e.9., Tl". 25-27 (granting Gimbel's untimely request for
d'iscovery on the mornjng of the trial); Tr. 43-44; (granting him the option of
making his opening statement at the outset of the hearing or before h'is own
case'in chjef); Tr.51-53j 109-110 (granting Gimbel's objections); Tr. ?46-50
(receiving Gimbel's evjdence over objections); Tr. 1293 (responding to
Gimbel's humor) ; and Tr. 1307 (cr"iticizing the pace of the D'ivision's cross
exam'inat'ion of Gimbel's expert witness). The ALJ upheld Gimbel objections on
numerous other occasions, Tr.960, 1191, 1481. He also allowed Gjmbel a full
opportunity both to examine witnesses, Tr. 546-64 and to object to the
Div'is'ion's case, Tr. 1294-i306. Moreover, the ALJ recessed the hearing for
Gjmbel's benefit on two occasjons. (Tr. 407-10, 905-07.) In sum, the record
refutes Gimbel's bias claim.

36/ 6im5sl's reliance upon United States v. Marine Bancorporation, 418
U.S. 602 (1974) is therefore mjsplaced. (Pet. Br. 36) There, the Court
upheld a d'istrict court dec'ision while crjtjcizing its verbatim adoption of
proposed find'ings and summary conclusjons without references to the record.
Id. at 616.
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of him, and that the ALJ did not make f indings on ''imdratdrial uncontroverted

i ssues . 0n rev'iew of th j s record, the Comm j ss'ion found no basi s f or

overturning the ALJ's credjbility assessments or his wejghing of the evidence.

App. 47, Thus, the only question is whether the Commission was iust'if ied 'in

concluding that the evidence supported his findings. 7 U.S.C. $ 9;

Sjlverman i,549 F.2d at 30-31; Precious Metals Associates. Inc. v. CFTC,620

F.2d 900, 903 (1st Cjr. 1980).

As noted, many material facts were uncontroverted. Gimbel, Getson, Mond'i

and Sasjn all traded lumber futures on the CME'in the spring of 1980. In

April 1980 the market turned adverse to the posit'ions each was holding,

resulting in substantjal financjal losses. 0n the evening of Apri'l 22,1980,

Getson and Mondi vjsited Gjmbel. At that time, Gimbel gave both Getson and

Mondi promissory notes to cover the'ir losses.

The only material disputes concerned the true ownership of Getson's,

Mondi's and Sasin's posit'ions, and G'imbel's motive for issujng the promissory

notes. Mondi, Sasin and Getson (through Utrata) all stated that the disputed

lumber trades they were holding were jn fact Gimbel's positjons. Mond'i and

Getson both stated that Gimbel wrote promissory notes to reimburse them for

losses on those trades. In contrast, Gimbel simply denied that he controlled

trades jn accounts belonging to Mondj, Sasin or Getson. His explanation was

that he gave Mondj and Getson the promi ssory notes because each had suffered

large losses in the market and needed proof of financial worth before they

would be permitted to continue tradjng on the CME. The ALJ consjdered these

conflicting storjes and credjted Mond'i's and Getson's versjons over Gjmbel's

testimony. Most crjtjcally for present purposes, the ALJ, after hearing

G jmbel 's test'imony, found that "G jmbel was not an honest witness. " App. 4.
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In these circumstances, particularly where Mondi's and Getson's versions were

corroborated by documentary evidence and probative expert testimony regarding

the chart, the Comm'ission was clearly within'its djscretion to find no

object'ive basjs to set asjde the ALJ's assessment. As such, Gimbel 's ent'ire

argument about alleged "unfajrness"'is in reality nothing more than a thinly

disguised effort to have this Court "mechanically rewe'igh" the evidence and to

substitute its own credibility findings. Th'is Court's decisjon in S'ilverman

I, 549 F.2d at 30-31, rejects that very result.

iII. THE GETSON HEARSAY DECLARATIONS WERE PROPERLY ADMITTED IN EVIDENCE AND
HEIGHED BY THE ALJ.

Respondent Getson was unavailable to th'is proceeding because he jnvoked

his F'ifth Amendment privilege not to test'ify at the hearing. In lieu of

Getson's personal testimony, the ALJ permitted the test'imony of a CME

official, Utrata, to the effect that in 1980 Getson stated that he held trades

for Gimbel in the account of WTTR over which he had control. Utrata also

testjfied that Getson declared that Gimbel had given h'im promissory notes to

cover the losses that resulted from these trades. At that tjme, Getson

provided Utrata wjth a chart that ljsted the trades he had made and held for

Gimbel . Gimbel challenges the adm'issibility and rel'iability of this

testi mony.

Consi stent wj th settl ed pri nci pl es of admj n'i stratj ve 1 aw, hearsay evi -

dence 'is admissible 'in Commissjon proceedings if relevant, material, and

rel'iable. 17 C.F.R. $ 10.67(a); see also, Stotler and Co. et al . v. CFTC, No.

86-2695 (7th cir. August 25, 1988), slip op. at 10, and 5 u.s.c. $ 556(d).

Indeed, under certain circumstances, an agency's failure to consider probative

hearsay ev j dence may i tse'l f be revers j bl e error. Nat j onal Ass 'n of Recycl 'inq
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Industries. Inc. v. Federal Maritime Commiss'ion, 658 F.2d 816, 825 (0.C. C'ir.

1980). As that court recently explained, "if hearsay evjdence meets the

standards of the Admjnjstrative Procedure Act by being relevant, material, and

unrepet'iti ous . agenci es are ent j tl ed to we'igh i t accordi ng to i ts

truthfulness, reasonableness, and credib'i1ity." Veg-Mix. Inc. v. U.S. Dept.

of Agrjculture, 832 F.2d 601, 606 (D.C. C'ir. 1987).

Getson's out-of-court statements were clearly reliable on the'ir face. In

the first p1ace, there could be no basjs for Gjmbel to question the accuracy

of Utrata's recollectjon. Although not under oath, Getson made the statements

at'issue in response to questions posed to him by Gimbel's counsel jn 1980.

(Tr. 726-27.) Gimbel hjmself was present when Getson made these statements.

(Tr. 726.) Having been afforded the opportunity to hear Getson's statements

firsthand as part of an investigation conducted by the CME jnto trad'ing in its

lumber complex in 1980, Gjmbel 'is thus reduced to arguing, without record

support, that the statements were made to curry favor with the CME and thus

cannot be considered reliable. (eet. Br. at 43-44.)

Significantly, however, the declarations Getson made jn Utrata's presence

are substantially corroborated by other oral and documentary evidence, thereby

undercutting Gimbel's self-serving claims of unreliability. As Getson's

busjness associate Van Deventer testified, Getson on a d'ifferent occasion

confessed the very same facts to him that he declared before the CME. (Tr.

446.)3lJ In addit'ion, Getson's declarations are corroborated by the two page

chart which Getson gave to the CME and the inferences that can be drawn from

il/ g:mbel ' s bri ef i gnores Van Deventer' s test'imony.
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them.S/ (0. Ex. 2L.) This chart I jsts trades made in WTTR's account from

February 28 to April 22,1980, bears the jnitials "SNG" (Stuart N. Gimbel),

and records profits or losses for each trade. The cumulative losses as of

April ?2, 1980 as shown.on the chart stood at $381 ,706. Although G'imbel

claims the chart does no,more than reflect that certain trades were made'in

the WTTR account on certain dates with certain profits and losses (Pet. Br. at

45), that observatjon overlooks two critical facts. First, the Getson chart

does not reflect all WTTR trading in the designated period, but only certain

trades Getson separated from the account's general activity. Second, the

cumulative loss of $381,706 virtually matches the $382,000 promissory notes

that G'imbel gave to Getson on April 22,1980. C1ear1y, jt was reasonable to

infer on these facts that Gimbel's promissory notes were written to cover a

particular category of WTTR trades

Finally, Getson's out-of-court statements comport with the record as a

whole. The Getson declarations paint a pattern of conduct remarkably similar

to that testifjed to, under oath, by Mondi.-3U Moreover, Gimbel had a full
opportunity to rebut the declarations through his own testimony. As noted,

however, the ALJ found Gimbel's testimony not credjble. App. 4-5. In the

cjrcumstances, the ALJ and the Commissjon were justified in considering this

ev i dence .

-3tleimbel does not dispute that Getson prepared this chart.

3jly6p61's testimony does not simply corroborate Getson's statements.
independently establishes that Gimbel violated the reporting requirements of
the Act. Vjewed'in thjs'light, the Getson declarations were cuniulative.

It
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IV. THE COMMISSION PROPERLY ACTED WITHIN ITS DISCRETION TO ASSESS GIMBEL A

CiVIL MONETARY PENALTY WITHOUT A FURTHER HEARING, AND ITS FINDING THAT

GIMBEL'S FINANCIAL RESOURCES WERE SUFFICIENT TO MEET THE AMOUNT OF THAT

PENALTY IS SUPPORTED BY THE WEIGHT OF THE EVIDENCE.

The Commjssion's authority to impose sanctjons against persons who

vjolate the Act emanates from sectjons 6(b) and 6(c) of the Act, 7 U.S.C. S$ 9

and 13b. Sect'ion 6(b) empowers the Commission to prohibit persons from

trading on contract markets, to suspend or revoke reg'istrations under the Act,

and to assess'civil penalties of not more than $100,000 for each violat'ion of

the Act. Section 6(c) authorizes the Commjssion to 'issue orders compelling

vj ol ators to cease and desi st thei r i 1 1 egal conduct.

in the case of civil monetary penalties onlv, the Act also sets forth

specific factors that the Commiss'ion must consider before imposing such a

penalty under section 6(b). Section 6(d) provides, in pertinent part as

fol I ows :

In determin'ing the amount of the money penalty assessed
under paragraph (b) of this sect'ion, the Commission shall
consider, jn the case of a person whose primary busjness
'involves the use of the commodity futures market the appro-
priateness of such penalty to the size of the business of the
person charged, the extent of such person's abi'lity to con-
tinue 'in business, and the gravity of the violation; and in
the case of a person whose primary business does not involve
the use of the'commodity futures market the appropriateness
of such penalty to the net worth of the person charged, and
the gravi ty of the vi ol ation.

App'lying that provis'ion here, the Commjssion was required to consider only the

gravity of Gjmbel's violations and hjs net worth.-4U

40/ Because
participating in

the Commission's other sanct'ions
the futures industry, the question

would bar Gimbel from
of the impact of a

(Footnote Conti nued)
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As this Court has recognized, the cho'ice of an appropriate sanction'is a

matter within the agency's discretion. Silverman II,562 F.2d at 438; see

also, Premex v. CFTC,785 F.2d 1403 (gth Cir. 1986). As already shown, there

js overwhelming evjdence to support the Commissjon''s fjnding of sufficjent

gravity to warrant impositjon of a civil monetary penalty. Simply stated,

Gimbel is a repeat offender. Once again, he has violated important statutory

provisions and Commjssion regulations jntended to protect against market abuse

as well as an order of the Secretary of Agriculture'intended to remedy

Gimbel's past efforts to thwart the Commission's market survejllance program.

As the Commission jtself explained, "the conduct at issue jn this case

undermjnes the confidence of pub'lic participants in the futures markets by

contributing to the suspicion that insiders are controlling the market for

their own benefit." App. 65. Moreover, as demonstrated, Gimbel

unquestionably had the opportunity at the hearing to show otherwise in

response to the Division's case in chief on sanct'ions, but failed to do so of

hi s own vol ition.

The Commissjon has construed section 6(d) of the Act as "seemingly

intended to protect respondents from the imposition of excessive monetary

penalties when consjdered in relation to their financjal resources." In re

Rothl'in, !ll.p.Ii., at 27,573. These protections are in the nature of an

affirmative defense that is available to a respondent. Id. In re Rosenthal,

[1984-1986 Transfer Binder] Comm. Fut. L. Rep. (CCH) 1 22,221 at 29,tg} (CFTC

(Footnote Contjnued)
monetary penalty on his ability to contjnue in busjness became moot. In re
Nelson Ghun and Associates, [1984-1986 Transfer Binder] Comm. Fut. L. Rep.

i in re nointin, Us82-1984 iranster einaeil c5**.
Fut. L. Rep. (CCH) 121,851 n.16 (CFTC 1981).
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1984). Gimbel does not profess to have lacked notice that the Commission

might impose a civil moqetary penalty in this case. Thus, the critical

question is whether the prolective purpose of section 6(d) was met in thjs

case. The answer is clearly yes.

The Commission first notified Gimbel that he could be subject to a

monetary penalty through jts complaint. (CR. 1.) During discovery, the

Division sought and obtained a subpoena from the ALJ requiring Gimbel to

produce a variety of personal financial records, including tax returns from

1979 through 1983, as well as financjal statements (with supporting records)

from 1979 to the present, which could be used to create a record of his net

worth. Although he was ordered to comply with that subpoena, Gimbel refused.

(CR.73 at 688-89.) At the hearing, the Division twice sought enforcement of

its subpoena. (Tr. 7-lt1, 1064-69.) 0n both occasions Gimbel refused and the

matter was deferred. Final'ly, Gimbel agreed to submit a stipulation as to his

net worth, obviating the need for production of his personal financial

records. (Tr. 1068.) The matter was then again deferred and the hearing

continued. (Tr. 1069.) Ultimately, ro stipulation regarding Gimbel's net

worth was ever proffered into evidence, and in any event, the jnitial

deci si on, wi thout expl i cati on, decl i ned to assess such a pena'l ty .L/
0n appeal from the ALJ's nonassessment of a civil monetary penalty, the

Djvjsion argued that a penalty was wamanted on the facts of this case, and

pointed to record evidence which in jts view showed that Gimbel had suffjc'ient

financ'ial resources to support imposition by the Commission of a civjl penalty

4Jl1p i 15
civj I monetary

post-hearing brief, the Divjsion requested the ALJ to impose a
penalty in the amount of $400,000. (CR. 93).
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in the amount of $215,000. The Commission found that a $11S,000 cjvil penalty

was appropriate. Notwjthstanding G'imbel's efforts to thwart the Divisjon's

creation of a record'concerning h'is net worth, the Commission further found

that the record contained sufficjent information upon which to base a

consjderation of Gimbel's net worth for section 6(d). App. 51.

The record plainly supports that finding. Gjmbel testjfjed that, with

the exceptjon of hjs losses'in 1980, as described above, he had traded

successfully on the CME. (Tr. 1420.) He also submitted a fjnancjal profile

showjng that in 1981 his net worth exceeded $3 million (G. Ex. 16.), and

venifjed the accuracy of thjs profile. (fr.A45-49.) Moreover, despite

notice of the potential use of thjs statement for consjderation of hjs net

worth during the cross,appeals to the Commissjon, Gimbel never claimed that

the 1981 fjnancial statement exceeded his current net worth. Equally

significant, at no stage of the proceeding did Gimbel aver to either the ALJ

or the Commission that ejther of the Djvision's proposed cjvil penalties

exceeded hjs financjal tolerance. The underlying protectjons of Sectjon 6(d)

were thus met.

Neverthe'less, Gimbel argues in effect that the Commission was not

authorized -- without holdjng further hearings -- to have independently

revjewed the hearing record to determine whether Gimbel's conduct was of

sufficient gravity to warrant a civil monetary penalty and, if so, to

ascertain whether the record supported Gimbel's financial resources to meet

that penalty. (eet. Br.32.) The failure to follow these procedures'is said

to be an unexplained departure from Commiss'ion precedent. (fet. Br. 28.)

That argument is plainly at odds with well-settled principles of

administrative law and misreads Commission caselaw.
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The Commission is entitled to reach its own inferences and weigh the

record evidence on review, even if these inferences differ from that reached

by the ALJ. Drexel Burnham Lambert v. CFTC, 850 F.2d 742, 747 (D.C. Cir.

1988). The only requirement is that the Commission's findings be reasonably

supported by the record. Id. Thus, at best, Gimbel is free to challenge only

the reasonableness of the record evidence upon which the Commission reljed to

support its finding of financial adequacy.

To repeat, there was substantial evjdence to support the Commiss'ion's

inference that Gimbel had,adequate net worth or financial resources to support

a $115,000 civil penalty, including Gimbel's own testimony and a financial

statement showing that he had a net worth of at least $3 million. Equal'ly

significant, Gimbel has never asserted that the 1981 financial statement

exceeds his current net worth, or that the Commission's assessment of a

$115,000 civil penalty is excessive relative to hjs current net worth. Thus,

Gimbel has not even made a threshold showing that the Commission was not

entitled to consider the 1981 financial statement as evidence of his current

net worth.

There is also no substance to Gimbel's claim that the holdings of In re

Rothlin and other Commission cases require a different result. Rather than

establishing an inviolate requirement for a bifurcated hearing, Rothlin merely

estab'lishes a suggested procedure which may be followed where an ALJ

determines that a civil monetary penalty is warranted:

It is perfectly compatible with the Conmission's Rules of Practice
for an Administrative Law Judge to employ procedural safeguards
which will both protect a respondent irom having to make unnecessary
or unwarranted showings and yet assure that Section 6(d) of the Act
is a viable device for sanctioning wrongdoing. While'the
Administrative Law Judge have a gieat deal of ttexibility in such
matters, ong appropriate mechanism which we suqgest is bifurcation
of the hearinq.
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In re Rothlin at 27,577. Ag.e.Ed., Nelson. Ghun,122,584 at 30,526. Indeed,

the Commjssion, in the order under review, emphasized that "[w]h'iIe the

Cormission has recognized that a bifurcated hearing may be appropriate when a

civil monetary penalty is imposed [citing Rothlinl, it has never recognized a

general right to requil^e such a procedure." App. 50. Moreover, as the

Conmission's decision in In re Rosenthal teaches, where the ALJ has not

imposed a civil monetary penalty but the Commission finds such a penalty to be

warranted, a remand is only required where the record is insufficient to allow

the Commission to fulfill its obligation to consider net worth under section

6(d) . In re Rosenthal , -Up.fl, 7 22,221 at 29,19L. As stated, the Commission

made the requisite finding that the record here was sufficient for that

purpose. As such, its exercise of discretion not to remand was consistent

with its own precedent. Moreover, as shown, the Connnission's determination

concerning the sufficiency of Gimbelrs net worth was reasonable, and thus is

entitled to stand,



49

CONCLUSION

For all of the foregoing reasons, the petitions for review should be

deni ed.

Respectful 1y Submitted,____
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